
Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Scott. P. Pence, Secretary

Re:
Meeting Minutes – May 15, 2017

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Co-Chair Scott Pence called the meeting to order at 12:00 P.M.  

2. Minutes

Minutes from our April 17, 2017 meeting were approved as distributed.

3. Insurance Matters! Newsletter:

Scott reported that the current issue was being prepared for distribution at the next Executive Council meeting in June, 2017 and requested volunteers to write an article and/or suggest topics for articles for the next issue which would be distributed at the Executive Council meeting in Palm Beach at the end of July. 

4. Upcoming In-Person Meeting

Scott reported that we would have an in-person meeting on June 2, 2017, from 1:30 PM – 2:30 PM in Bonita Springs and that more information would be distributed to the listserv when it was available.

5. Upcoming CLE

Scott reported that he thought Vice-Chair Michael Meyer had arranged for speakers through June or July, 2017 and requested volunteers for speakers and/or suggestions for topics for presentations during the latter part of the year.  

6. CLE Presentation (12:09-12:21):
Fred Dudley, Esq. Dudley, Sellers, Healy & Heath, P.L. in Tallahassee presented an “Update on the 2017 Legislative Session.”  However, due to technical difficulties, Fred dropped off the call and was unable to complete the presentation.  Scott reported that he would ask if Fred could present his presentation at the upcoming in-person meeting.

7. Closing:
The meeting was adjourned at 12:33 P.M.
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